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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; | |
STATE V. |} INDICTMENTICASEK: 2020~ ££-42- 08¢
: Randy Fitzgerald Rice y  Awa 2019A4210103478
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 572472019
Roce:  BLACK Sex: M Age: 53 ) $.C.Code § s 44-53-0370(b)(1)
DOB:  04-02-1966 SS#: ) CDRCode#: 0184
Addrese: — )
. ' . . ' hrd » -
City,State, Zlp: < b, b J¢ R ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL¥: SIDA! ) A #2_go
*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMVYes [JNo [] HazmatYes (QNo (3 #2170 o0
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF o [IpLEADS
TO: Possession of Heroin, 3rd or sub (0 - § years &Jor $10,000)
in violationof §  44-53-0370(b)(1) ofthe 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0185
[XINON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45

witninor 1st or Lewd At
The chargelss  [] Asindicted,  [X]Loster Included Offense, R Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendont's initials)

The plegts, Without Negotlations or Recommendation, Negatiated Senteng®, O
ATTES B. B SCB15264

{
BULSA, DERRICK SCBa# / Wy < Jones, Beverly Doring SC Bar#
/ Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center,
. for a determinate term of days/month: a@- 7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of duys/months/ycars and/or payment
of' § ; plus costs nnd assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/yenrs and subject to South Carollna Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditlons of probation,
whighfire incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ J CONSECUTIVE to sentenca on:

/ﬂﬂw Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant (o S,C. Code §24-13-40 10 be calculated snd applied by SCDOC, €7D "f s 7- .ZI
D

The Defendant is to ba placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursvant to 8.C. Code §17-25.135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for n person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Dowestle
Violence ) to ship, tranaport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION:  [Deferred  [JDef Walves Hearing ~ [JOrderee  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Tenns: : Obtin GED O
J Setty SCDPPPS _ Attend Vac. Rehab, or Job Corp.
.. May serve W/E hegining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fina: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing W
§14-1-206 (Asscssments [07.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211{A)]) (Conv. Surcharge} $100 $ 1bon pmts.of$ _______ beginning
§14-1:211(AX2) (DUT Surcharge) $I0  § . .
§56.5.2995 (DUI A - s12 s S paid to Public Derder Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: 1
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 S
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $5 5 76
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargs) $150 _§ 1Sh F
§50-21-1 14{BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ EB 2 1 2 UZU
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea S [ Appointed PD or eppointed o:@@:%
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) [ Proviso requires $500 be paid urt Oprpeals
2S during probation and %mllﬁgwd befo:y/'\
TOTAL $ a(ba any other fees.
? Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl ' Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217(04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) \ INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

JAN G 8 2020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE

e e e e ——————————————————————

That Randy Fitzgerald Rice did in Spartanburg County on or about May 24, 2019,
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, aid, abet, attempt or conspire to
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver or purchase, or possess with intent to
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase a quantity of Heroin, & schedule |
controlled substance, in violation of § 44-53-370, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1976), as amended, such distribution not having been authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided,
N 2.

1)
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




1

. WITNESSES
8CSC

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019A4210103478

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Dale: -

DOCKET NO. -
20-Gs-42- 0% 71
The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JAN 13 2020
TERM

THE STATE
Vs=

RANDY FITZGERALD RICE

indictment for

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE HEROIN

SC Code: 44-53-370

1

RECEIVE;y

FEB 21 202
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG g 20% - 65- 13- 0%0
STATE Vs, }  INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019584207042
, Randy Fitzgeraid Rice ) A/W#: _2019A4210103477
AKA: ) Dato of Offense: _5/24/2019
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 53 y SC.Code§ 44-53-0375 (B) (2)
DOB: 04-02-1966  SS# J CDR Code #: 3199
Address:

City,State,cip: Wré—_—_ﬁ?, %
DL#: 008530367 SID#: d 2NTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] Nof:] W ’ /&ﬁ;ﬁ@

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF or CJPLEADS

TO: Possession of Methamphetamine, 3rd or sub (0- 10 years)  w/a~ 11,5'00

in violationof § 44-53-0375(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 3016

[XINON-VIOLENT CJVIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lc d Act)
The charge is: [ Aslindicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ifj Defendant Waives PresentmeniAo &, (defendant's initials)

The K Without Negotiations or Recommendatlon,ﬁ [] Negotiated Sent u‘ T Re omprendation by the State.
ATI . scB1s264 /7, e 1273274021 LR

BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# . Jones, Beverly Dorine SC Bar#
(l Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tal{a Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 7 Q days/months .@' 1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

ACONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE fo sentence on:

gl'he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caleulated and applied by SCDOC TE
Th Dens

e Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursaant to 18 U.S.C Scction 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestnc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTITUTION: [[JDeferred [TJDef. Walves Hearing [ JOrdered ~PTUP

Towl: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
(3 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
- / May serve W/E begining
Recipient. Substance Abuse Counseling  []
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107, %) s Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100  § 1[){) pmis.of$ ________ beginning
§14-1-21 1{AX2) (DUI Surcharge) s$100 § $ aid to Public
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sz 7S — F AR,E%
§56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: WED
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 §
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 § A8 F EB 2 1 2028—
§14-1-213 {Drug Coutt Surcharge) $150 § |50
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fes) $50 " § SC COurt
§56~5-2942(F) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca  $ (0 Appointed PD or appointed other colmscp Appea’
3% to County (if paid in installments) .. Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and collecte ore
TOTAL S 23 37'5- any other fees. / j J /ybjf
— / / /
C 5 ‘ Presiding Judge U 77
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk MD Judge Code: 154

Court Reporter: am 'mm Sentence Date: A 13+ 2020

P P A PN



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JANOBZO | the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE

That Randy Fitzgerald Rice did in Spartanburg County on or about May
24, 2019, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, 6r otherwise
aid, abet, attempt or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver
or purchase, or possess with intent to manufacture, distribute, dispense,
deliver, or purchase a quantity of Methamphetamine, a schedule Il
controlled substance under provisions of § 44-53-375, THE CODE OF
LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

£
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

made and provided.
Q




WITNESSES

L

8CSO

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019A4210103477

. ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Datle;

oockeT N0.20-GS-42- D <6 80

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Bamette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JAN 13 2620

TERM
THE STATE
Vs,

RANDY FITZGERALD RICE
Indictment for
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
METHAMPHETAMINE

SC Code: 44-53.375

FEB21 g
SC Courtof Appeals



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM SPARTANBURG COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

The Honorable Judge R. Scott Sprouse, Circuit Court Judge

Case No(s): 2020GS4200879, 2020GS4200880

The State .. ... oo i i e i e i e e Respondent,

Randy Fitzgerald Rice. .. .. ..ottt Appellant.

EXPLANATION OF APPEAL PURSUANT TO RULE 203(d)(1)(B), SCACR

Pursuant to Rule 203(d)(1)(B), SCACR, Randy Fitzgerald Rice Fitzgerald Rice files this
explanation of his appeal of his guilty plea, conviction and sentence in this case. The sentence was
imposed by the Honorable Judge R. Scott Sprouse on February 13, 2020. No issues were raised during
the guilty plea; however, the client insisted upon an appeal; therefore, this appeal was filed pursuant to
Weathers v. State, 319 S.C. 59, 459 S.E.2d 838 (1995), and State v. Thrift, 378 S.C. 70, 661 S.E.2d 573
(2008).

February 19, 2020

J Cheek
1207
Seventh Judicial Circuit Public Defender Office
366 N. Church Street, Suite 3000
Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303
(864) 596-2561
Attorney for Appellant

Other Counsel of Record:

Allison Margaret Mabbs, Esq. RE CEW

Seventh Judicial Circuit Solicitor's Office

180 Magnolia Street FEB 21 2090
Spartanburg, South Carolina 29306

Attorney for Respondent SC COUI’t Of Appea,s



